



Agustín Ariel Jais

I am an *oleh chadash* from Argentina, living in Jerusalem.

I specialize in visual, written and digital languages.

With a background in the arts, I have a decade of experience in the development and communication of mission-driven projects and organizations.

Born April 21st, 1985
Place of birth Argentina
City of residence Jerusalem
E-mail agustinjais@gmail.com
Phone +972 53-398-6490

 be.net/agustinjais

 agustinjais.com

 [agustinjais](https://in.linkedin.com/in/agustinjais)

LANGUAGES

SPANISH **NATIVE**

ENGLISH **FLUID**

HEBREW **INTERMEDIATE**

FRENCH **READING SKILLS**

PORTUGUESE **READING SKILLS**

SELECTED WORK EXPERIENCE

MULTIMEDIA DESIGN & COMMUNICATIONS

- **Freelance Multimedia Designer** | 2007 - now
Areas of expertise: Branding. Photo & Video direction and edition. Print & Web design. Real-time visuals & Projection mapping.
- **Fundación Volviendo a Casa** | *social inclusion* | 2019 - 2020
Branding. Design. Photo & video. Media relations. Fundraising. CRM.
- **UTHGRA** | *trade union* | 2019 - 2020
Multimedia Design. Social Media. Live Broadcasts. Copywriting.
- **Alas & Raíces** | *health education* | 2018 - 2020
Branding. Web & multimedia design. E-marketing. CRM.
- **Club Cultural Matienzo** | *arts and culture* | 2010- 2018
Head of the Communications Department.
Multimedia Design & Marketing for festivals, exhibitions.
Reputation Management & Media relations. Audience studies.

CULTURAL MANAGEMENT & PRODUCTION

- **Club Cultural Matienzo** | 2008 - 2018
Executive Board. Contents Board. Director of Visual Arts.
Curating, programming and producing of events and exhibitions.
Project developing. Editing of publications. Community Building.
- **LET IT VJ - New Media Festival** | 2012 - 2016
Artistic Director and Technical Producer for 16 editions.
- **Entre Ríos** | 2015
Audiovisual installing, Usina de las Artes & MACBA Museum.

ARTS EDUCATION

- **Andy Goldstein College of Photography** | 2015 - 2016
Associate Professor, "Media and Digital Culture".
Workshop: "VJing and Mapping tools for photographers"
- **Artist-Manager Program, Club Cultural Matienzo** | 2012 - 2018
Teacher of photography and visual arts.
- **Lecturer** | 2015 - 2017
Communications in the Cultural Sector (Fundación Proa^{BUE}).
Collective Action in the Arts (Beursschouwburg^{BRU}, HaMiffal^{JLM}).

TRANSLATION

- **Julia Benseñor et al** | 2008 - 2020
Technical & Audiovisual translation. Proofreading (English - Spanish).

TOOLS

ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD
(PHOTOSHOP, LIGHTROOM,
INDESIGN, ILLUSTRATOR,
PREMIERE, AFTER EFFECTS)
RESOLUME ARENA
WORDPRESS
RESPONSIVE HTML/CSS
AUTOCAD
GOOGLE SKETCHUP
GOOGLE SUITE
MAILCHIMP
KANBAN TOOLS

ARTIST RESIDENCIES

ARTCUBE ARTIST STUDIOS
Jerusalem, 2020
KVS - ROYAL FLEMISH THEATRE
Brussels, 2017
HAMIFFAL
Jerusalem, 2017
WPZIMMER
Antwerp, 2016 - 2017
ASYLUM ARTS
Ciudad de Mexico, 2017
New York, 2015 - 2016

EDUCATION

- **PROFESSIONAL PHOTOGRAPHY**
Escuela de Fotografía Creativa Andy Goldstein | [2003-2007](#)
- **INDUSTRIAL DESIGN**
Universidad de Buenos Aires | [2003-2010 \(incomplete\)](#)
- **COURSES: History and Theory of The Arts**
Centro de Investigaciones Artísticas. Prof. Ana Longoni, José F. Vega, Victoria Noorthoorn, Gonzalo Aguilar, Santiago Villanueva | [2010-2016](#)
Universidad Torcuato Di Tella. Prof. Rodrigo Alonso, Valeria González, Lars B. Larssen, Ana Paula Cohen, Santiago G. Navarro | [2010-2015](#)
- **WORKSHOPS: Art techniques and creative technologies**
Club Cultural Matienzo. Videogame design. Real time drawing, VJing and mapping. DSRL video. Music production. | [2012-2014](#)
CCR Ricardo Rojas. Landscape Photography. Theory of Photography | [2010](#)
Private studios. Drawing, Painting and Arts clinic with Diana Aisenberg, Mariana Sissia, Marcos Perearnau & Luz Peusovich | [2008-2015](#)
- **WORKSHOPS: Translation & proofreading**
CETI - Centro de Traducción e Interpretación.
The ABC of Translation. Norms of Spanish. | [2006](#)
- **ONLINE COURSE: UX DESIGN**
FutureLearn | [2019](#)

SELECTED ARTISTIC EXPERIENCE

- **CETC - Teatro Colón, Argentina**
Stage Design, "Emperatriz IV" (director: Lolo y Lauti). | [2013](#)
- **Mestizo Arts Festival, Belgium**
Solo Project, "Water My Plant". | [2017](#)
- **CC Juan de Salazar, Paraguay**
Collective exhibition, "Se Alquila/Estado" | [2016](#)
- **Espacio Telefónica, Argentina**
Audiovisual performance at Festival Panorámica, "Day One" | [2013](#)
- **Matienschön, Argentina**
Solo exhibition, "Where People Kiss". | [2018](#)
Curator, "YoNoFui: Imágenes Guardadas" | [2018](#)
Curator, "Sebastián Hacher: Restitución" | [2017](#)
Curator, "Cemento: From Under To Indie, 1985-2016" | [2016](#)
Curator, International Residency Program | [2017 - 2018](#)